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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 9:14 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for October 2 - Lincoln University Monday's Man, 

Thesis Statements/Topic Sentences Workshop, Pre-Alumni Council Interest Meeting, Flu 

Shots, and more ...

 

  
    

  

Lincoln University Monday's Man  
Mr. Ralph Simpson (ext. 7588) is the Director of Career 

Services.  He is passionate about your career development 

and future.  He is also passionate about tennis.  He is a 2-time 

American Tennis Association National Champion in Singles 

Tennis (Men’s 35 and over).  He coached ladies tennis for 2 

years at Auburn and was the only HBCU Alum (Tuskegee) to 

coach tennis in the SEC.  He’s a native of the San Francisco 

Bay area.  Mr. Simpson is your Career Advocate.   

Mr. Simpson=LU Monday’s Man. 

Contact: Mario Bowler 

Read More 

 

  

 
 
 

 

Today: Thesis Statement/Topic Sentence Workshop 
Come to the WRC and Library Workshop on Thesis Statements and Topic 

Sentences today from 5:30 – 7:00 in the Library Room 302. 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

Today: Pre-Alumni Council Interest Meeting 
Are you interested in giving back to your university or meeting Lincoln 

Alumni? Joining the Pre-Alumni Council is a great way for you to become 

a student leader on campus! Come to our interest meeting today in the 

Sub theatre to find out how you can be involved! 

Contact: Theresa Richards 

Read More 

 

Wednesday: Flu Shots 
Please call Health Services to schedule your flu shot for October 4,  

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Head%20Shot--Ralph%20Simpson.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/huggins_workshop_1.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/council%20flyer.jpg
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October 26, or November 6. 

Contact: Theresa Richards 

Read More 

 

Wednesday: Secretaries Council Meeting 
Calling all student organization secretaries! On October 4, SGA will be 

holding the first secretaries council meeting of the semester. We're 

asking that all secretaries be present! If you're unable to attend please 

email elisabeth.bellevue@lincoln.edu. 
Contact: Elisabeth Bellevue 
Read More 

 

October 9: Smart Scholarship Program 
There will be an information session on the Smart Scholarship Program 

on October 9 from 12 - 1:30 pm in Wright Hall, Room 316.  The SMART 

Scholarship for Service Program is an opportunity for students pursuing 

an undergraduate or graduate degree in Science, Technology, 

Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) disciplines to receive a scholarship 

and be employed upon degree completion as a civilian scientist or 

engineer at a Department of Defense facility. Please see the attached for 

details. 

Contact: Ralph Simpson 

Read More 

 

October 10: Career Fair 
The Career Fair will take place October 10 from 11 am – 2 pm in the 

Manuel Rivero Hall Main Gym. Stop by Career Services in Wright Hall, 

Room 317 or email supshernixon@lincoln.edu to schedule an 

appointment with Mr. Ralph Simpson, Director of Career Services for 

resume development/review so that your resume is ready and approved 

to present to employers. Career Services will have extended office hours 

until 8 pm on October 2 - 4 to accommodate students needing 

assistance. 

Contact: Ralph Simpson 

Read More 

 

October 20: Volunteers Needed: Inauguration 
Many volunteers are needed for the President’s Inauguration on Friday, 

October 20. Please review the details and email 

advancement@lincoln.edu  to sign up. Students earn service hours for 

volunteering. 

Contact: Institutional Advancement 

Read More  

 

Homecoming: Overnight Guest Registration 
The deadline to submit an overnight guest for Homecoming is Thursday, 

October 12 at 11:59 pm.  All guests must be at least 18 years old.  

Register them at below link. 

Contact: Residence Life 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2017%20Flu%20SHot%20Schedule_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_1154.PNG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SMART%20Program%20Description%20-%20lincoln%20University.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Recruiter%20Directory%209.29.17.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Hospitality%20Committee%20Volunteers%20Needed.pdf
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Registration Link 

 

SGA  
The Student Government Association introduces its Department of 

Political and External Affairs. 

Read More 

 

Counseling Services for Victims of National Disasters 
The 2017-2018 Revolutionary Student Government Association stands 

with those affected by this season's natural disasters. 

#TheRevolutionWillBeTelevised 

Contact: Student Government Association 

Read More 

 

Membership Intake Requirements 
Please see the attached. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Securing Your Valuables 
The Department of Public Safety also offers an engraver to help identify 

your property. Contact any Officer for assistance. 

Contact: Ruth A. Evans 

Read More  

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson 

Hospitality has available to the entire campus. A link to the student 

group catering guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_forms_d_e_1FAIpQLScAoxsw188kmi2fWdU3sZAoszHODcDBww1oCeVD6qBjeInXpA_viewform&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=vVL2XgF01IFO8230Fv_ufA-k_P-1_RWGoV60TNsYfww&s=6Dh8BshnYuiC9UgPQaOUwVsJcI55A600iig1bwkiwMo&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Department%20of%20Political%20and%20External%20affairs_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy%20of%20Construction%20Safety%20Poster%20Template.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy%20of%20LEADER%20%282%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lock%20It%20Flyer%202017.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In%20Your%20Space%20Catering%20Guide.pdf



